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ORIGINAL 
Timolyn Henry 

From: Slaughter, Brenda [Brenda .Slaughter@belisouth.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 01,20044:29 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state .fI .us 

Cc: Meza, James; Peters, Evelyn; Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sims; Bixler, Micheale 

Subject: Docket 041303-TP 

Importance: High 

A. 	 Brenda Slaughter 
Legal Secretary for James Meza III 
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
c/o Nancy Sims 
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1558 
(404) 335-0714 

brenda . slaug~bellsouth .com 


B. 	 Docket No. 041 303-TP : Petition and Complaint of AT&T Communications of the 
Southern States, LLC for suspension and cancellation of CPN Tariff Floor 
Percentage Tariff No. FL2004-202 filed by BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

C. 	 BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

on behalf of James Meza "I 

D. 	 4 pages total 

E. 	 Unopposed Joint Motion for Extension of Time 

Brenda Slaughter (sent on behalf of James Meza III) 
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Suite 4300 - Legal Department 
675 W. Peachtree Street 
Atlanta , GA 30375-0001 
Phone: (404) 335-0714 

«041303-TP Motion for Extension of Time.pdf» 
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Legal Department 

JAMES MEZA til 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 
BeliSouth Telecommunications. Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 
(404) 335-0769 

December 1, 2004 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No.: 041303-TP 
In re: Petition and Complaint of AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, LLC for suspension and cancellation of CPN Tariff Floor 
PercentageTariff No. FL2004-202 filed by BeliSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Unopposed Motion For 
Extension of Time, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

Sincerely, 

Th ~ ~amesMezalil ~(~) 
Enclosures 

cc: 	 All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser III 
R. Douglas Lackey 

Nancy B. White 




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Docket No. 041303· TP 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 1st day of December. 2004 to the 

following: 

Jason Rojas 
Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 

Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Telephone: (850) 413-6179 or 6199 
jrojas@psc.state.fl.us 
ateitzma@psc.state.f1.us 

Tracy Hatch. Esq. 

AT&T Communications of the Southern 


States. LLC 
101 North Monroe Street 
Suite 700 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 



RIGINAL 


BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Petition and Complaint of AT&T ) Docket No. 041303-TP 
Communications of the Southern States, ) 
LLC for suspension and cancellation of CPN ) 
Tariff Floor Percentage Tariff No. FL2004-202 ) 
filed by BeilSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ) Filed: December 1,2004 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S 
UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ("BeIiSouth") respectfully requests that the 

Florida Public Service Commission ("Commission") grant it a 5 day extension of time or 

until December 7, 2004 in which to file its Response to the Complaint of AT&T 

Communications of the Southern States, LLC ("AT& T"). BeliSouth's response is 

currently due on December 2, 2004. A brief extension of time is necessary due to the 

recent Holiday and the undersigned's workload. BeliSouth has contacted Counsel for 

AT&T and was informed that AT&T does not oppose this request for an extension. 

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, BeliSouth respectfully requests that the 

Commission grant it until December 7,2004 in which to Respond to AT&T's Complaint. 



561161 

Respectfully submitted this 7th day of December, 2004. 


BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 


1J.Na~~AW~(~)
c/o Nancy Sims 

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(305) 347-5558 


. Douglas Lackey 

James Meza III 

675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300 

Atlanta, Georgia 

(404) 335-0769 
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